IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG - ; , :

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS4201053

__ Tammy Darlene Huitt ) A/W#E _2018A4210103348
ARA: _ ) Date of Offense;: _10/29/2018
Race: _WHITE i Sex: F - Age: 53 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0600(B)(1)
~ DOB: i o S§# ) CDRCode#: ___ 3411

Address: | . - - )

City,State,Zip:” T o S
DL#: -{‘ T '”“_ , SID#: - - . ) ENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] - o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTEDOF or (X]PLEADS
TO: Assault and Battery-1st degree 0-10 years ‘ . .

in violationof § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of \Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [0 §17-25-45

: - . ' ' . " w/minor Ist or Act)

The chargeis: [] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ., (defendant's initials)

7 lea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 - Negotiated Sentgnce,  [X] Recommefdation by the State.
ATTEST: ‘ sc1369423;2“4”"'r§£ %é >, _;f SCB102614
efendant :

[ " lORDAR, JENIFERA  ~ ~ SCBark MacDonald 1V, Daiel J. | SC Bt

' . Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ' State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /7 W [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _— years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~ “rProvided that upon the service of — days/months/years jlﬁ/or payment

of $___— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or . [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 3
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesti
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ [Deferred [JDef. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP

Total: § » plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ o ‘

(O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

o _ : May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling. [ ,

*Fine: ’ 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ,

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ = Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthl,

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 ~§ [O0 pmts. of $ beginning

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§ . .

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 "8 S paidtoPubli fﬁg““d .

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Othgr:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ :

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 75 00T 2g 50

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ - ~O 1Y

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Sc g ;

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § o ' (0 Appointed PD or appointed o QUMAPPGH IS
- 3% to County (if paid in installments) $ A Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ,

. —ls‘ during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ lZ% any other fees.

Preéidin Judge - 7
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle; z l ) (, D Judge ch>de: : /
Court Reporter: - Drun Sentence Date: DL

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



ARREST WARRANT {

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) v ORIGINAL ;ng.nAAupnmv;:g :P!e "
i K - /& T @ County/ . D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT At 23, 2003
- . 2018A4210103348 * Spartanburg )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : Personally appeated before me the affiant . Andrew G Lawson who
: County/ ' D Municipality of 437 l being duly swom deposes end says that (defendant T, aximﬁri y’]j _ar]gne Huitt i
“ ‘Spartaitburg : /7{ did within thls county and state on oraboul  [QAG/2G1E - v rm T violste The crmmal Taws of e
State of South Carclina {or ordinance of EX] Gountyl ’;T;] Municipality of Spartanburg . )
THE STATE 1810153 in the following particulars. 268 R 1 3 ]9 . -
against 5 1
. CRIP OF OFFENSE: 1 3 i
Tammy Darlene Huitt ] DESCRIPTION Assault / Assqult-Eg Battefy _o_f\q'i:l{g\;ﬂs “,Aggravated Nature
Address: . )
. —_ I futher state that there s probable cause 1o belleve that the defendant named above dif commit
Phone SSN: . the eime set forth and that probable cause is based on the follfwing facts. .
Sexc P wace w _ Heioht 5 5 weight 149 That on Octaber 29, 2018, in the county of Spartanburg, one Tammy Darlene Huitt did intentionally commit an assault upon victim,
DLStaler o~ DL# —_— Tammy Waddell by hitting. kicking and squirting lighter fluid on the victim, the act being ageravated in that the assault was
pos: Agency ORI#:  SC0420000 1 accomplished by means likely to cause great bodily injury to the victjm, Tammy Waddell . Warrant based upon police investigation.
Prosecuting Agency *Spartanburg County Sheriff CTC . . ,
Prosecuing Officer.  Andrew G Lawson - 0777 '
Offense: Assault / Assault & Battery of a High & 3
Aggravated Nature o,
Offense Code. 3411 :
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-03-0600(B)(1) ) & ; Z____—\.
o arent e ) mone ! STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIRRS, ] )
. e AT ress
D‘ County/ [] Municipality of K] i D ¥ y -~ & ndd 8045 Howard Street
. The accused , - ) It Tea Spartanburg, SC 29303-
§ 1o anreste rought ore _me fo be Affiant's Telephone  (864)503-4500
dealt with according to the law.
' 2018 '
(s NOV 08 ARREST WARRANT
Signaturo of Judga ! N .
Date: ) TO ANY LA OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
1 It eppearing from the above affidavit! that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
A of thi ‘ RlETURN delivered " onoravout 10/29/2018 defend Tamm§ Darlene Huitt
copy s aues wan'af: was f_are ° did violale the criminal laws of the State of South Carollna (or ordinance of
defendant Lartt L Camay ] Countyy  [] Munlcpaity of Spartanburg I ) as set forth below
on //=-Z~/7 -
4 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature
. [ % X L) t Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
Tonalrs o7 tans rarcamar UTcar . her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Watrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its executicn, cr as
} soon thereafter as Is practicable
Swom to g subscribed bafore me ) t
RETURN WARRANT TO: ‘ on 11 1 )
General Sessions i ~ Judge's Address  Spartanburg County Judicial Center
180 Magnolia Street , M K Ls) ) Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335
i sscing J0%g8 Judge's Telephol 4 -~
P O Box 3483 ‘ David James Turmer ) udge's Telephone  (864)596-2564
Spartanburg, SC 29304 Judge Gode: 5079 ) tssuing Court. Maglstrate D Municlpal D Cireuit
s ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

FEB22200

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on » . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE '

. - That the Defendant, Tammy Darlen'e Huitt did in Spartanburg County

- —_on.or_about.Ostober 2«9,:.20.18_eqmmii..an,éssault_and_.batte_%upon_the e
victim, Tammy Waddell, unlawfully injuring the victim and great bodily injury
to the victim resulted or the act was accomplished by means likely to
produce death or great bodily injury to wit: by attacking the victim by hitting -
and/or kicking and/or pouring lighter fluid on the victim, in violation of §16-
3-600(B)(1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as . !

amended

Ag?inst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

/&w@\

SSISTANT/SOLICIL2R

made and provided.




DOCKET NO. - .
WITNESSES 19-GS-42- /6 A X
!. The State of South Carolina
$CSO 1 County of Spartanburg .
Barry Barnette, Solicitor :
0 ~ ' —_—
;;MWQ\)M COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
O } :
- EB 25 2019
F; FEB 2 TERM
_ . l' =
WARRANT NUMBER ! THE STATE
VS.
2018A4210103348 '
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Tammy Darlene Huitt

Trae 3ot
: nd Jury
Date: §§2 é :Q ;

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: FEB 22 2018

Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: 16-3-600(B)(1)
CDR Code: 3411
Class FEL/IC

e

N\
Y

RECEIVET,
0CT 28209
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~ COUNTY OF __ SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. l ) - INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS4201055
Tammy Darlene Huitt y  A/WH: _2018A4210103346 Q E‘
AKA: v ) Date of Offense: _10/29/2018 oy
 Race: WHITE  _Sex: F Age: 53 y SC.Code§ _.16-03-0910 ~4 VP
DOB: ~~ SS# ' )  CDRCode#: 0095 _ LA '
Address: . ) A7)
 City,State,Zip: ~ x ’ pﬁ[ , 9
DL# o spw T T v g ‘ | SENTENCES /70},
*CDL Yes[j No[] CMV "CMV Yes [0 No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ' . 40 e /
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or XIPLEADS S
TO: Kidnapping 0-30 years _
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[JNON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act) '
The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. 1, (defendant's initials)
Theplea is: DWxthout Negotlatlons or Recommendatxon Negotlated Senfence, [X Reco ndation by the State.
: \ 3035942 :E-_“! f , n@! g %I:l !z ) SCB102614
RA SC Bar# ”Defendant MacDonald IV, Daniel SC Bard
Attomey for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [Z  days/months) or - [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _=—— years
and/or to pay afine of —___; provided tha¥rtpon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. _
ISCONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-l3-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 3
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Pomestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ JDeferred [[]Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: __ s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [
[ Setby SCOPPPS : : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining ‘
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling  []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ [OD pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § - _ . .
§56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S $ . paid to Public Deffnder Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ @ 7.;42_54/~¢ ,/-f‘r;/c'{mz
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § ¢ e
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 725
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ ~ D Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 1= - Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

% during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL 128 any other fees.

v -1 [‘ , Presiding Judge . A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleﬁ ' « ﬂﬂ]? Judge Code: =2 /5
_(aren

&

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ——W Z? U

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



ARREST WARRANT o,
" 2018A4210103348 77,
v . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA £
County! D Municjpality of —
Spartanburg / 7 7‘/% 5
THE STATE 118101530
against '
Tammy Darlene Huitt ,
Address, B t
I
Phone: 7 88N T Jr

Sex F Race: W Height:
DL State: g DL#

5 3 weight 140
- - I

Agency ORI#  SC0420000

0OB. ¢
Prosecuung Agency:  Spartanburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer  Andrew G Lawson - 0777

Offense: Kidnapping /Kidnapping

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . ORIGINAL ?Q"“A?:pc:;;eg::eml
K’ County! D Municipatity of ) r\ FFIDAVIT A 21,2003
Spartanburg ) . R

Personally appeared before me the affiant Andrew G Lawson who
. being duly swom deposes and says that defendant 'i'a_fnm}, PETLQHGHUiIt -t

did within this county and state on or about 10/29/20]78;, a. MK U7 P viclate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carclina (or ordinance of

County/ ‘”'@w&nuyamp%
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnap-ping / Kidnapping oo,

Spartanburg )
3 g

——tore { Tm

| further state that there I probable cause to believe ﬂiat the defendant named above did oommlt.
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: .

That on October 29, 2018 in the county of Spartanburg, one Tamm'y Darlene Huitt did unlawfully seize, confine, kidnap victim,

Jamie Peck at 4580 HighwayA«i&N Noc dég}',,s, 9388 without authority of law. Warrant based upon police investigation. CTC

’ CLBRK CF COURT
SPARTA@?R G COUNTY

Offense Code: 0095 py \\- b
e [
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-03-09T0 R r— 4//{‘)* %__\
> wanant s none STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[] Cowyt [ Munipaityor ' oty (] Wttt ) Astoes acoess 18045 Howard Street
The accused X E 3 Spartanburg, SC 29303-
s 1o be amested and  brougl efore mé  to be GE Affiants Telephone  (864)503-4500
dealt with according to the law. 20]8 ;
(8] ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judga BY. & i )
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavii  that there are feasonable grounds fto believe that
RETURN : .
2 :
A copy of this amest warrant was dalivered o ’ o‘n or.abom 10 _9/20]8 defendant Tammy Darlene Huitt
/ . did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordlance of
defendant Tamamg Ao77" K] county [ municipaliyof Spartanburg ) as set forth below:
on 71-2-78 : i T
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping '
)_/ ,/L B-5a, Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
TS furrrs ST AT CTIRET her before me forthwith to ba dealt with according to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon theregfleNas Is practicable '
. Sworn toAnd bed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: C V' o tUAR ) .
General Sessions ‘ ~ Judge's Address  Spartanburg County Judicial Center
180 Magnolia Street W (s) ) Spartanburg, SC 20306.2335
\gAatuso &l Tssuing Judgs. Judge's Teleph !
. g o B°’l; 3483 04 ) David James Turner ) wages Telephone - (864)396-2564
partanburg, SC 293 Judge Code: 5079 ) Issuing Court: Magistrats [ municioar [7] cirecuit
. —_—
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
. L

Rﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁ
0CT 238 2019
SC Court of Appeals



- v -

— —— . Tt @ Ty, T

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT

| )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
FEBZ22m9

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on _ ., the

‘Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present ﬁpon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

The Defendant Tammy Darlene Huitt, did in Spartanburg County on or about -

October 29 2018 unlawfully seize, confine, |nvelgle decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry

———— v g peremre Tremen e e T T— o oy T Sl B, o ——— YT

away the victim, Jamie Peek, without authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-3- i

910, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

. [ Il s
— T Py amean T r— e " A * e, T e W P T Wew o

Against the péace and dignity of the State, and contrary'to the statute in such

(Ot o

SISTANT/SOLIZITOR

case'made and provided.




, ';
— é

= DOCKET NO. -
- WITNESSES - - p 19-GS-42- /2 5o
b
|  The State of South Carolina b
$CSO 4 County of Spartanburg
0 M Barry Barnette, Solicitor . i ! E &
O— COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS : &
£ . ?} = 8
; FEB 25 108 i ;8
ERM R
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER — 1 ', g
d
2018A4210103346 i THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY f f
M ‘? Tammy Darlene Huitt i
| "’
Forepgrson of Grand Ju ':‘, ’ i
PSS S S e |
VERDICT ' }f __ )
p Indictment for ’1
2 KIDNAPPING é
| - b
f SC Code: 16-03-910 L
| CDR Code: 00ss |

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
FER 22 200

T -

Class FEL-A

o SRR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - '

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

STATE VS.
Tammy Darlene Huitt

AKA:;

Race: WHITE
DOB: . SS#:
Address:

Sex: F Age: 53

City,State,Zip: -
- DL#: ' SID#:

A S R N W e P P )

-\

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS4201056

A/W#:  2018A4210103347
Date of Offense: _10/29/2018
S.C. Code § 16-03-0910

CDR Code #: 0095

SENTENCE SHEET

[[] CONVICTEDOF  or

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XIPLEADS
- TO: Kidnapping 0-30 years
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-254s
' , ' » wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[(JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

SCB69423
SC Bari#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commxted to the

for a determinate termof ___ / Z- freardor
and/ortopayafineof$ . —— ; provxded that upon the service of

of§ ~—

[X State Department of Corrections,
[ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

A
[0 Negotiated Sentexi e, [X] Recpmmendation by the State.
“scoom Loy 1o a2 Nu by Bl s
endant acDonald IV, Danie " SCBark

Attorney for Defendant ,
[0 County Detention Center,

_ = __years

—_— days/months/yem and/or payme! payment

* months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
JXICONCURRENT or

[7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

3FZ

Pursnant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [Deferred [1Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP
Totl: § . plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Pub]u:R loyment
Payment Terms: A Obtain GED 0 l ‘;E -
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. g 8] , z 5
. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseli %
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing U” of :@
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd in equal, consecutive weekly/) nQQa/s
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 pmts of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) , $12 3 paxd to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 % 9 MS@A /27/5’ (24
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 %MM_—
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ¥ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
45 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 2% any other fees.
) l Presiding Judge - 2

Cleck of Court/ Deputy Clerk o~ ‘ C(Lm P Judge Coger - ==
Court Reporter: reon \ Sentence Date: 72 L 25/

A /

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ! ORIGINAL T

ARREST WARRANT

' ' K] O e
S /0 g County/ Municipality of ) A FFIDAVIT scm‘;‘im
- 2018A4210103347 {  Spartanburg ) o ;
3 I ;
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA H Personally appeared before me the affiani Andrew G Lawsgn who
oCountyI D Municipality of i belng duly swom deposes and sayswihaf 'defendeat:’ ‘.p'aﬁ;hﬁyﬂz)ﬁr‘]éne Huitt
Spartanburg / 7? did within this county and state on orgbout = 10/29/2018 Vidlate the caminal Taws of the
- : State of South Carolina {or ordinance olBl iCoumyd P @:valg:lpality of Spartanburg )
THE STATE , 1810153") in the following particulars: I . }/
against 1 s eidnanmi iy B L CALE
. DESCR!PTION OF OFFENSE: i 3
Tammy Darlene Huitt C Kidnapping/ Kiddappittg~ o
Address:_ -
—_ L | further state that there Is probable cause to belleve \éat the defendant named above did commit
Phone, SSN _L the crime set foth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Sex F race.  w Heightt 5 _ 3 Weight: _ﬁg ‘That on October 29, 2018 in the county of Spartanburg, one Tammy Darlene Huitt did unlawfully seize, confine, kidnap victim,
OL State: e OL# { Tammy Waddell at 4580 46, Woadruff, SC 29388 without authority of law. Warrant based upon police investigation.
. H

DOB. Agency ORI#%  §C0420000 CTC

chisy d 46

Prosecuting Agency  Spartanburg County Sheriff .
Prosecuting Officer. ~ Andrew G Lawson - 0777 ’ . O ,
ofense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping . CLBRK o¥ COURT

AR ﬁmﬁgw o
Offense Code: 0095 . §_ :T\."iﬁ =9& ' )
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 . by Slanature of e ¢ ’/‘g Z/—\
sagerp  Stnalre pl A0S A

8 warrant s nme STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) < =
[[] County  [] Municipalty of ! Affiants Address | 8045 Howard Street

County/ Municipality of
. The scoused X Cou &‘i‘{?’% ; Spartanburg, SC 29303~
[§ to Lo arested and brought before me o be SPmth Affiant's Telephone , (864)503-4500
dealt with according to the law. . n Nov 08 2018 U

Ls) ARREST WARRANT
- ° Y
Signature of Judge $ BY: ’
Dater . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
] It appeaing from the above afﬁda\iit that there are reasonable grounds {0 ballava that
p RtETURNd ivered [ on orabout 10/29/2018 defendant Tammy Darlene Huitt
A copy of this amest m_:;; wes delve ° : i did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Capolina (or oriilnanoe of
defendant /4?7, 74/?”’7/!/ l E County/ D Municlpality of Spartanburg } as sst forth below.
on /2= lF .
i DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping !
)/ . ( Z —&':?) | Having found probable cause and the above afflant having swam before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him of
w:we = 5 ercomerT OGEr her befora me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Y\Iarrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thefedfter as Is practicable
Swormnfo ubscnibed before me ) '
RETURN WARRANT TO: . on 1 / 100 ) '
General Sessions Judge's Address |, Spartanburg County Judicial Center
180 Magnolia Street , s} ) | Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335
8 133N Vudge Judge's Telephone %
P O Box 3483 David James Tumer ) s ? 1(864 396-2564 -
Spartanburg, SC 29304 Judge Code: 5079 ) Issuing Court Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
. ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

RECEIvEpy
0CT 28 2p19
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) |

At a Court of General Sessions, convehed on FEB2 2 2019 . the |

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

The Defendant, Tammy Darlene Huitt, did in Spartanburg County on or about :
__..Qctober.29, 2018, unlawfully seize,_confine, inveigle, degay, kidnap. abduct or carry | _____ ..
away the victim, Tammy Waddell, without authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-

3-910, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). _ |

- oemew T TN wa T cwr - o S

AP e . R B s

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. : - l

ﬁSlSTANySOLI%bR |




R ———
——

DOCKET NO. 19-65-42-/05&

FEB 22 2018

At — e

. WITNESSES g
. i The State of South Carolina ,
SCSO . County of Spartanburg
0 ' ,, JdO . g Barry Barnette, Solicitor
IS \ _ i
— COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ! N
‘ ) ' - pm O
4 ' ' “i N
52018 ! 3
A FEBZ TERM ! T &
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER P } o
2018A4210103347 : THE STATE -
’ vs. =
N i
ACTION OF GRAND JURY &, ;
v R {
. f Tammy Darlene Huitt E
? 2 ! mﬂai L- ‘ . )
" ‘ i g
Forepe of Grand Ju ' | "
Date—’ﬂ&:: % ~— { :
—_— - . 3
VERDICT [ t):
‘ A Indictment for | K
i,
i KIDNAPPING J RECENED
4 l‘
': SC Code: 16-03-910 i OC T 2 8 2019
T il CDR Caode: 0085 SC
Foreperson of Petit Jury _
b : Class rei Court of Appggss



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . SPARTANBURG g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2019GS4201057
: Tammy Darlene Huiit ) A/W# _ 2018A4210103352
ARA: I _ ) . DateofOffense: _10/29/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-0600(E)(1)
ij)dl:: __ .. SS#; o )_ CDRCode#: 3414
Address: )
Clty,State@L g - S '
DL#: " ;‘ Sp# T~ Y 4 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF of [JPLEADS
TO: Assault & Battery 3rd degree 0-30 days :
in violationof § 16-03-0600(E)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3414
NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

wi/minor 1st or Lewd
The charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ jDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. / e T (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sexﬁ nce, [X] Recommepdation by the State.
. . _SCB69423 ,@_‘M YW SCB102614
JORDAN, ER A SC Bar# efendant , MacDonald IV, Daniel J. ~ SC Bar#

. Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the {7] State Department of Corrections, ﬂ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 days 'monthsfyears or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ —— _years
. and/or to pay a fine of § _—" s Provided that upon the service of X7 days/months/years and/or payment
e

of §__.~—__; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is’suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or - [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. ?gﬂza/n?;
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25—20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [TDeferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ . ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [
‘[ Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
L : ' _ May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: '$ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § k D pmts. of $ beginning

§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § $ - R N T e
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 78 — padt bﬁﬁﬂfﬁif@m
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 "~ § 0C0T-2 82019
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 8 -
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S SC Co urt of Appea!s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, '

" 3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 275 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
oA TS * during probation and shall be collected ‘before

TOTAL $ f 28 . any other fees.

NS

f Presiding Judge - 7
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q m Judge Code: :
~ Court Reporter: _ Sentence Date: _M/ 2o

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




. Phone: -

ARREST WARRANT ]

* S

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ - D Mur;p%ht?ﬁ 6/8 3

Spartanburg
18101530

THE STATE
against
Tammy Darlene Huitt =~~~

Address:

N SSN-:-
Sex. F  'Reca W~ Height 5 3 vveigne 140
DLState. Q.. DLE N
DOB. ___Agencyumtss  SC0420000
Prosecuting Agency:  Spartanburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer  Andrew G Lawson - 0777
Offense: Assault/ Assault & Battery 3rd degree

> -

Offanse Code: . 3414
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-03-0600(E)(1) ¢
IS warrrant IS mn e
D County/ D Municipality of
. The accused
Is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law .
(L.S)
Signature of Judge
Date.
RETURN

A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to

defendant /44/ /-

W lidiid

-did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina (or ordirance of

00T 25 29
Cout of Abpeals

Form Ap; oy

8¢

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 5 ORIGINAL Far Nmmemml
K] Countyt  [] Municipalty of )U AJ AFFIDAVIT R
Spartanburg ) '

Personally appeared before me the affant Apdrew G Layson 1 who

being duly swom deposes and says that ‘.!sfgndant , Tai‘unYD#lene,Huitt
did within this county and state on orabout  10/29/2018 viclate the cnminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of @gfauwy ] d:h Murgﬂpashté of Spartanburg )

in the following particulars,
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault/ Assault & Bittfly 3q dagrec ll.t ¥

—HTT

| futher state that there Is probable cause to believe thatl the defendant
the crima set foth and that probabls cause is based on the following facts.

named abeve did commit

That on October 29, 2018, in the county of Spartanburg, one Tammy Darlene Huitt did intentionally commit battery upon victim,
Jamie Peck by holding her arms and hands and pushing her against the counter. Warrant based upon police investigation. CTC
p '

=Cervsps A

NOV 13 208 cummc %‘z,"”'{?;-n : :
. er Z: e e
BY sigrimz\a!-A’aﬁhn-%-\"é;}\'jé}'""'D‘L Z_j M '

s . « >

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i&ﬂﬁ N
. ) Afflant's Address

E County/ D Municlpality of
Spartanburg

8045 Howard Street
Spartanburg, SC 29303-
Affiants Telephone  (864)503-4500

~

i
ARREST WARRANT

) i ' :
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above afﬁdavit; that there are reascnable grounds to believe that

on orabout  10/20/2018 d Tammy Darlene Huitt

) -as set forth below:

C 4 Municipallty of
on 2= 0F f E] e D mereye Spartanburg '
. - - DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assault & Battery 3rd degree ¢
)f / Af" 5~ z) Having found probable cause and the above affiant having s;mm before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
TGRaTUre G GoVe/aw Enfroement ONicar her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, or as
i ' soon thereafiegas Is practicable - |
' Swora to bscribed before me ) i
RETURN WARRANT TO: en 11/ lﬁ y -
3 Sessi N ' Judge's Address  Spartanburg County Judicial Center
180 Magnolia Street ¥ QQ . LS ) Spartanburg, SC 293062335
- : igndLUTa 0l 155uing Judge. Judge’s Teleph X
P O Box 3483 , *  David James Tumer ) udoe's Tetephore (864)596-2564
. Spartanburg, SC 29304 Judge Code: 5079 ) Issuing Court Maglstrate [:] Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL -



- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

-FEB2 2 2019

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 3™ Degree

That the Defendant, Tammy Darlene Huitt did in'Spartanburg County on or about .
— .- —Qctober "29--2048,-commit an-assault.and. battery_on the victim. Jamie Peek; hy, . . _.
unlawfully injuring the victim, or by offering or attempting to injure the victim with the
present ability to do so, in violation of §16-3-600(E)(1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended

— e A
——m T g m——— —— AT — . - qm— — o s ———— . .
- ———— - — - - L e L T R .
s e . ——
- »

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case !

made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



SCSO

: ' WITNESSES : él
3
i)

Q..M {]

A
CA—
)

DOCKETNO. 4Q-GS-43- /OS5 7

The State of South Carolma
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

WARRANT NUMBER

018A4210103352

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
VS.

Tammy Darlene Huitt

- St

"

__True B

Forepers¢mpf Grand Jury

Date: ¥ —
VERDRT 4 indictment for
]
' ASSAULT AND BATTERY 3" Degree
b SC Code: 16-3-600(E)(1)
g CDR Code: 3414
Class Misiy
Fo}eperson of Petit Jury
Date:

FEB 22000 - 4"

o st o =g

=

L
—- e

B

P



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) )
COUNTY OF | SPARTANBURG | ; -
STATE VS. ' ) - INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2019GS4201054
Tammy Darlene Huitt y  A/W#: _2018A4210103353
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/29/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-13-0110(A)
DOB: . SS# L )  CDRCode #: 0528
Address: | T 3 :
City,State, Zip: . o L
DLE: : —SIDF: - . % SENTENCE S@ET
" *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[[] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [JCONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Shoplifting, value $2,000 or less 0-30 days . :
inviolationof § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0528 :
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-2545

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [LesserIncluded Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. [ (defendant’s initials)

leais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatijon, [] Negotiated Sentgnce, [X] Recommendation by the State.

_ SCB69423&%W SCB102614
ER A SCBaré Ibéfendant MacDonald IV, Daniel J, SC Bar®
_ Attorney for Defendant ’
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the. - [] State Department of Corrections, M County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of < D dayd/menthe/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~—— = years
and/or to pay a fine of § ___ —— rovided that upon the service of /: Iyt Le zgmj days/months/years and/or payment
—

of § - — ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is-Suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or ‘ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. S
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, {ransport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, ) .

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: [IDeferred [ Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ____ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: __ , ObtainGED  [] '
[ Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o o : S May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10D pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 " § $ 1o Publ
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 S — paidtoPubggDefender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ ,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 n ~ F B, ¥
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S . 8 2079
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ tg
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca $ L [1 Appointed PD or appom QH&‘ |ﬁb
3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ A Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cler pe
. 1§ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL , . $ ‘}% any other fees.
‘ Presiding Judge = 7
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle& 5- (ﬂm D Judge Code: 2L
Court Reporter: 6’[(0 — Sentence Date: Q mféé;’ 24/9

© SCCA/217(04/2018)



" ARREST WARRANT

o !
on. /2
2018A4210103353 l
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA !
D:(] County! Municipality of % :
Si)'artanbui'g / 7¢¢g '
THE STATE 18101530 !
’ against

Tammy Darlene Huitt ‘
Address: {
_— }
Phone: SSN: : 'l
Sex F Race: w Height: § _3 Weight 140 i
OLState: .~  OL# ]

poB Agency. ORI # SC0420000

Prosecuting Agency:  Spartanburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer.  Andrew G Lawson - 0777
offense: Shoplifting / Shoplifting, value $2,000 or less }

Ja VN
¥ ~c,a/$

e e e = Vs e
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) \/A \) : ORIGINAL sg-m;egggm
K] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apn 2 2003
Spartanburg ) i
Personally appeared before me the affiant Andrew G Lawsoba,. 1 who
being duly sworn deposes and says that dgféddant Tmnﬁﬂﬁj&}he Hyitt )
did within this counly and state on orabout  10/29/2018 i Violate the cnminal laws of the

State of Scuth Carolina (or ordinance. of @I}:ﬁn})‘gv ‘ E mnigeagaf

in the following particulars.

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Shoplifting / Shoplitting! ¥lu&$2/00816L sy

|

| further state that there Is probable cause to believe thal the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the felgwing facts

Spartanburg )

named above did commit

That on October 29, 2018 in the city/county of Spartanburg, one Tan_.lmy Darlene Huitt did take possession of and/or carry away &
bottle of lighter fluid valued at $2,000 or less, merchandise of Dollar General, located at 4580 Hwy 146 N Woodruff, SC 29388
with the intention of depriving the merchant of the possession of suc‘E merchandise wj oA ﬁ B atue. Warrant
N ECEVE i

!

T =0

} NOV 13 2018 : _ CLERK CF COURT
Offense Code: 0528 H SPARTANBURG COUNTY
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-13-UL10(A) BY% / A\~ e
T - o
TS warrant 18 CERH.'FTEE' FOR SERVICE i e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RN R
E] County/ D Municipality of E County! D Municipaliy of ) Affiant's Address 8045 Howard Street |
The accused Spartanburg, SC 29303-
is to arrested and  orought before me to be Spartanburg Affiant's Telephone (864)503-4500
dealt with according to the law.
LSy ARREST WARRANT
Signatura of Judga
Date: I TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNlClPALiTY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavits that there are reasonable grounds to belisve that
y ltETURNd et ! on crabout  10/29/2018 defendant Tammy Darlene Huitt ‘
A copy of this amest wamant was delivere | g violate the crminal laws of the Sle of South Cardlina (or ordijance of
defendant “Tamg /%/ | E County/ D Municipality of Spartanburg ) as set forth below
on 1/-2-7F ]
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Shoplifting / Shoplifting, value $2,000 or less
~
)/' % { B-5Z ) Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn bafore me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
TN STCoTs o Elercamart OWcar her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tima of its execution, o as
soon thareafter as Is practicable
Swomn to anglibscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: ! on 11/1 1&'.,_;_(__,__7 )
General Sessions ' Judge's Address  §partanburg County Judicial Center
180 Magnolia Street I (Ls) ) partanburg, SC 29306-2335
of lasuing Juage Judge's Telephone (86 -
P O Box 3483 David James Tu s 7 4)396:2564
, Spartanburg, SC 29304 *  JudgeCode. 5079 ) Issulng Court Magsstrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT !

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEB22 2018 ., the

Grand Jufors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

SHOPLIFTING

That Tammy Darlene Huitt did in Spartanburg County on or about October 29, 2018,
take posséssion of or carry away merchandise displayed, held, stored or offered for sale
by ENy-Stors orother Tetail mercartile establishritent with~tHe TTENtion of depriving tié =~
merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the full retail
value, being less than Two Thousand Dollars, to-wit: bottle of lighter fluid offered for sale
by Dollar General located at 4580 Hwy 146 N, Woodruff, South Carolina, in violation of
§16-13-0110 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

.

o . - S AV v ap— o~
————— ey " e o . —m—— . e ———————n e 5 .
e e W oT T T emmr s w Tew ~ s T L WU

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. » '

SISTANZ SOL/GITOR
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= = DOCKET NO. -
, WITNESSES { 10-GS-42-/2 5 ¢
. i
2SCSO }]f The State of South Carolina j
i
‘I.' ' _ "County of Spartanburg
9 ’“) . Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor é .
%\/Q‘)bw = . [ Y]
— (. . —_;:-"' _'?‘
o ' | COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS S
' 5 - 5OE
‘ FEB 25 2019 ’ @
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER J TERM J{ . B
2018A4210103353 — \ -
i3 &
THE STATE
VS. z
)
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ]
_ {
t;. " Tammy Darlene Huitt
- i
LI
) ]

: Foré@on of Grand Jury
Date:
e ——————— ]

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: L
' FEB 22 2019

e = e

Indictment for
SHOPLIFTING

SC Code: 16-13-110 (A)
CDR Code: s28
Class misw

e,
Il

o e -



